From: pat eldridge

To: Equity Task Force
Subject: Re: Meeting.
Date: Saturday, September 4, 2021 12:24:11 PM

Hi Dorothy: have found another speaker for September meeting but am still interested in
hearing from Neil and seeing if our group can serve a role. Would also like speaker for future
meeting. Pat

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 3, 2021, at 3:31 PM, Equity Task Force
<EquityTaskForce@santaclaraca.gov> wrote:

Hi Pat,

My apologies for the delayed reply. | have copied our new Chair Neil Datar in this
email and he will be better address whether we can present at your next meeting.
We appreciate you giving us substantial notice about this so that we can all plan
accordingly.

If we can be of further assistance, do not hesitate to contact us again.

Thank you,
Dorothy Ma
On Behalf of the Diversity, Inclusion and Equity Taskforce

From: pat eldridge <pathikes@pacbell.net>

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 4:33 PM

To: Equity Task Force <EquityTaskForce@santaclaraca.gov>
Subject: Meeting.

Hi again: I have emailed a few times, talked to Darius on the phone (I know he’s gone)
and emailed Miles. Wondering about getting someone from the group to do a short
presentation online for our group (Delta Rho, Sorority of Educators) at one of our
meetings. Can be virtual, of course. Also talked to Darius about our group being
community partners with the task force. Our meeting is 9/13, same as yours, but starts
earlier (6pm). Presentation brief, 30 minutes or so. Please respond! If we need to
change our meeting date, we may be able to. Thanks for your time. Pat Eldridge,
retired School Homeless Liaison, Delta Rho Chairperson. 408-314-5459.

Sent from my iPhone
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